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Gilles Bissonnette

From: Gilles Bissonnette
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:35 PM
To: 'Liz Thibeau'
Subject: RE: 91-A REQUEST
Attachments: Exeter RTK Request.pdf

Ms. Thibeau, 
 
Thank you for your letter.  Given that the case has now been dismissed, we ask that responsive 
documents pursuant to the attached requests be produced.  In addition to internal/external emails 
concerning Mr. Frese (including emails in which Chief Shupe is a party) and police reports, this request 
also includes (i) all communications to/from the Attorney General’s Office concerning the charges, (ii) any 
arrest warrant applications, and (iii) communications between the prosecutor and Chief Shupe. 
 
Please let me know when these documents will be produced. 
 
Thank you in advance. 
 
Best, 
 
Gilles Bissonnette 
Legal Director 
American Civil Liberties Union of New Hampshire 
18 Low Avenue, Concord, NH 03301 
603.224.5591 x103 | gilles@aclu-nh.org 

aclu-nh.org     

 
This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the 
sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this email from your system. 
 
From: Liz Thibeau [mailto:lthibeau@exeternh.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:47 PM 
To: Gilles Bissonnette <gilles@aclu‐nh.org> 
Subject: 91‐A REQUEST 

 
Dear Mr. Bissonnette: 
Please find attached response to your 91-A request dated June 1, 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 
--  
Liz Thibeau 
Office Manager 
Exeter Police Department 
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lthibeau@exeternh.gov 
 

*************************** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**************************** 

The information contained in this email may be legally privileged and confidential intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 
in error, please notify by reply email and delete original. Thank You 
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